Questions/Answers for SSAI Crawford RFP, Erie RFP and Venango RFP
(last updated November 11, 2014)

Q1. Is Experience Works eligible to apply for these grants?

Response: They are eligible to apply since they are a 501(c)(3) nonprofit.

Q2. How do | RSVP for the Bidders’ Webinar?

Response: No RSVP is required. Those interested in attending the Bidders’ Webinar just need to cut

and paste the link to the webinar found in Section Xll on page 12 of the RFPs into their internet browser.
The link is here also: https://connectl.uc.att.com/servicel3/meet/?ExEventlD=87387350&CT=M.

Q3. Can we single space our response? What size font must we use?

Response: Please use a 12 point font. Yes, SSAl accepts single-spaced responses as long as the total
page limit does not exceed 12 pages.

Q4. Do | have to bid on all three counties?

Response: As noted in the funding announcement cover email, an eligible applicant can bid to serve
only one county or any combination of the three counties. An applicant that applies to serve more than
one county can submit one collective application response. Depending on responses received, SSAI will
award one to three subgrants.



